
From: Kevin Black
Sent: 11 February 2022 13:41
To: 
Subject: Towing Arrangements 
Importance: High

Afternoon

Just following up on our earlier phone call.

We understand that you are working towards taking action over the weekend to remove the 
vehicles currently blocking the streets.

In terms of where the vehicles can be removed to, we will no longer be able to use the Barnett 
Street area as the Sunday market utilises that space from very early Sunday morning.

Instead we have confirmed that you are able to utilise the SKY Stadium parking area once today’s 
commuter parkers have cleared the area this evening. SKY Stadium have confirmed that you should 
be able to accommodate vehicles, trucks, mobile homes etc at the facility.

They have asked though that there be a Police presence at the stadium to ensure that protesters 
do not damage anything or set up camp there when collecting their vehicles.

The contact person at SKY Stadium is  and  contact numbers are  or 
. We understand that  will be available throughout the weekend.  will be 

able to provide details of where vehicle types should be located etc.

Also we understand that Parking Services will not be required as part of this action.

We would appreciate if we are to get a heads up as to when this action might occur so that we can 
be ready to respond to requests / concerns from the public and to field media enquiries, but 
understand if that can’t happen.

Hopefully this is helpful and please let us know if you need more from us at this stage.

Thanks

Kevin Black
Parking Services Manager | Customer & Community | Wellington City Council
M  E k  | W Wellington.govt.nz |   | 

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its 
contents.
f received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated.



From: Kym Fell
To: Kevin Black; Katherine Meerman
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ticketing at Wellington Parliament protest
Date: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 8:23:00 am
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From: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 8:20 am
To: Katherine Meerman <Katherine.Meerman@wcc.govt.nz>; Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ticketing at Wellington Parliament protest
 
We have been buying dinner for the staff who have been directly involved in each ticketing
operation.
 
It might be good to have a morning tea for the entire team once this situation is resolved and have
Kym come along.
 
If you keen Kym, let me know and we will arrange in conjunction with 
 
Thanks
 

Kevin Black
Parking Services Manager | Customer & Community | Wellington City Council
M   E kevin.black@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz |   | 

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its
contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated.

 
 

From: Katherine Meerman <Katherine.Meerman@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: 16 February 2022 08:13
To: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz>; Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ticketing at Wellington Parliament protest
 
Might be a good idea to do a BU morning tea shout to thank everyone?
 

From: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: 16 February 2022 08:00
To: Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-Chapple@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking



Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>; Sehai Orgad <Sehai.Orgad@wcc.govt.nz>; Richard MacLean
<Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>; Sam Rossiter-Stead <Sam.Rossiter-Stead@wcc.govt.nz>;
Katherine Meerman <Katherine.Meerman@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ticketing at Wellington Parliament protest
 
We issued 335 parking tickets yesterday, on top of the 184 that were issued last week. Our Parking
Team were supported by Police who ensured the safety of our officers.
 
I don’t think we need to make comment about what comments were made to the team.
 
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

 
 

From: Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-Chapple@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: 16 February 2022 07:55
To: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking Communications
<ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>; Sehai Orgad <Sehai.Orgad@wcc.govt.nz>; Richard MacLean
<Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>; Sam Rossiter-Stead <Sam.Rossiter-Stead@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Ticketing at Wellington Parliament protest
 
Kia ora
 
Great pre-emptive work Kevin, first media query of the day exactly that (see below) – so based on
what you sent, is the following ok to respond with? Aiming to get back to him before midday.
 
 
 

Ngā mihi, Vic
 
 
Victoria Barton-Chapple
Senior Media Specialist | Communications & Engagement | Wellington City Council
P 
E victoria.barton-chapple@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz |   | 





From:
To: Kym Fell
Subject: RE: Protest Action - Ticket Numbers
Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 8:51:39 am
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Added
 

Executive Assistant to Kym Fell, Chief Customer and Community Officer | Wellington City Council
M   | E  | W Wellington.govt.nz |   | 
 

From: Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: 22 February 2022 08:26 AM
To: Kayla Davies <Kayla.Davies@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Protest Action - Ticket Numbers
Importance: High
 
To be included in  this morning
 

From: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 2:45 pm
To: Richard MacLean <Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>; Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-
Chapple@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>; Katherine Meerman <Katherine.Meerman@wcc.govt.nz>;
Chris Tchernegovski <Chris.Tchernegovski@wcc.govt.nz>; Sehai Orgad <Sehai.Orgad@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Protest Action - Ticket Numbers
Importance: High
 
Here is today’s update
 
 
Total Tickets issued to date = 562
Total Tickets paid to date = 6  – a further ticket has been paid since I updated earlier
Total Tickets appealed = 1 (no change)
 
Summary of tickets by day:
 
Breakdown:

10th        183

15th        322

18th        16

21st        41
 
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
Sent: 18 February 2022 15:31
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
Subject: Protest Action - Ticket Numbers
Importance: High
 
Here is todays update:
 
Total Tickets issued to date = 521
Total Tickets paid to date = 3 (no change)
Total Tickets appealed = 1 (no change)
 
Today’s effort was cut short, as it became unsafe to continue.
 
There will be no further update over the weekend as we are not expecting to out.
 
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
Sent: 17 February 2022 12:36
To: Richard MacLean <Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>; Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-
Chapple@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Kym Fell <Kym.Fell@wcc.govt.nz>; Katherine Meerman <Katherine.Meerman@wcc.govt.nz>;
Chris Tchernegovski <Chris.Tchernegovski@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Media query about numbers of tickets yesterday
Importance: High
 
Hi all,
 
First of all – we have not gone out today with Police as they were not able to support us being out
there this morning, so the response you have already provided to the media as to why we did not
go out yesterday will apply for today.
 
I have asked the team to go back and audit the numbers of tickets etc issued so far to make sure
we are counting correctly as everything has been happening at a rate of knots.
 
The following is the summary of the tickets issued to date – it is a little less than previously
reported – but that is because we have had time to ensure we are counting the right things and
not counting the wrong things. (As an example, we do not count superseded tickets or tickets that
we have cancelled).
 
Total Tickets issued to date = 505
Total Tickets paid to date = 3
Total Tickets appealed = 1
 
As I said earlier – I will try my best to provide and update of numbers each day that we do go out
between 4-5pm. That way you can respond to media enquires when you get them the following
morning.
 
Cheers
 

Kevin Black
Parking Services Manager | Customer & Community | Wellington City Council
M   kevin.black@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz |   | 

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

 
 



From: Richard MacLean <Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: 17 February 2022 10:33
To: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz>; Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-
Chapple@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Media query about numbers of tickets yesterday
 
Nice one Kevin.
 

From: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 10:26 am
To: Victoria Barton-Chapple <Victoria.Barton-Chapple@wcc.govt.nz>; BUS: Parking
Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Richard MacLean <Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Media query about numbers of tickets yesterday
 
Hi all,
 
We are just reconciling our numbers – so what I will do is provide:
 

Total number of tickets issued
Total number paid
Total number appealed

 
After we have completed todays operation.
 
From today on we will provide an update at the end of each day.
 
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
Sent: 17 February 2022 07:36
To: BUS: Parking Communications <ParkingCommunications@wcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Kevin Black <Kevin.Black@wcc.govt.nz>; Richard MacLean <Richard.MacLean@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Media query about numbers of tickets yesterday



 
Kia ora
 
Looks like this will be a daily request from media until the protestors go or their cars are all legally
parked! Can you flick through the numbers for yesterday please? And if any more have been paid
since yesterday’s request.
 

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
To: Richard MacLean; Victoria Barton-Chapple; BUS: Parking Communications
Cc: Kym Fell; Katherine Meerman; Chris Tchernegovski; Sehai Orgad
Subject: Protest Action - Ticket Numbers
Date: Friday, 18 February 2022 3:30:33 pm
Attachments: image003.jpg
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




